
 

   
 

TO: All Bidders 

 

 FROM: Fazal Rahman Furqani 

Procurement Officer, Procurement Services 

Section 

DATE:  3 October 2023   

REF.: RFQ No. 2023-0145/SANZ  

TEL. NO.:   TEL. NO.: +43 1 26030 6350  

EMAIL:   EMAIL: procurement@ctbto.org     

 

SUBJECT: Clarifications No. 1 – RFQ No. 2023-0145/SANZ 

 

 
 

Dear Bidders, 

 

Please find attached Clarifications No. 1 related to queries raised by bidders in respect to RFQ 

 No.: 2023-0145/SANZ Network Attached Storage systems for OSI Field Laboratory. 

 

Please note that Clarifications No.1 is an integral part of the RFQ documents and shall be considered 

in the preparation and submission of proposals.  

 

We are looking forward to receiving your quote prior to the submission deadline on 11 October 2023 

17:00 hours, Vienna (Austria) local time. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Fazal Rahman Furqani 
Procurement Officer, Procurement Services Section  
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Item# 

 

Question 

 

 

Answer 

Annex B 

Technical  

specifications  

3.  

The requested graphics card (ZT-
T16500H-10L) is currently 
unavailable.  
Would you consider alternative 
options? 

 

Yes, in case of unavailability, we would consider 
alternative options. 

Annex B 

Technical  

specifications  

3 

I would appreciate some information 
regarding the replacement hard 
drives. Should these be listed 
separately in the quotation or 
included directly in the position with 
the NAS systems? 
 

 

Please list the items separately in the quotation.  
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